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Combine in Wheat Field
Weatherford, Oklahoma

A combine harvester works in a wheat field near one
of Oklahoma's largest wind farms. Although much of

the state's wheat was lost in flooding during 2007,
wheat is typically Oklahoma’s number one revenue
producing crop.

Sunrise
Downtown Oklahoma City

The Liberty Tower is the tallest building in the
foreground of this photo taken from top of the
parking lot next to the Bricktown Ballpark at
sunrise.

Round Barn
Arcadia, Oklahoma
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Capitol Dome
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

For 85 years, the Oklahoma State Capitol
Building had remained unfinished. Our new
Capitol dome, installed in 2002, is a landmark
that can be seen from a number of places
around the city. The dome weighs
approximately 5 million pounds and provides
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This unique barn along historic Route 66
recently underwent more than $20,000 in
repairs to maintain its red exterior.

Washita County

Courthouse
Cordell, Oklahoma

This stately building in Cordell, Oklahoma,
is the Washita County Courthouse,
recognized on the National Register of Historic

a magnificent crown to the Capitol measuring
157 feet in height above the existing ring
beam and 80 feet in diameter.

Mixed Architecture
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Taken from South Boston Street, this photograph shows the
beautiful mix of architecture in downtown Tulsa. It also shows
the boom and bust cycle of the local economy. There is a

flourish of art deco buildings from the 20s and another from
the 70s, but not much from between those two boom times

in the Tulsa economy.

Places for its Classical Revival style
architecture. The surrounding area—Naw
Cordell Courthouse Square Historic District—
dates back to 1875 and was added to the
Registry in 1999.

Oil Rig

Carnegie, Oklahoma

In the center of a plowed field, this Oklahoma
oil rig coexists easily with the surrounding
agriculture. Oil has played a large role in
Oklahoma's economy since the first commercial
oil well was completed on April 15, 1897.
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My Fellow Oklahomans:

As technology continues to transform our society, the state of Oklahoma is working
harder than ever to deliver fast, dependable and secure online services to citizens
and businesses. I'm proud to report that Oklahoma’s Centennial year has marked
another milestone in our ongoing effort to provide convenient, easy-to-use
information and services over the Internet.

Over the course of 2007, state agencies performed more than 2.1 million online
transactions, with the result being a more effective and efficient state government.
As access to the Internet increases and more services become available online,
we're looking forward to that number growing at an exponential rate.

I hope you enjoy this report on the OK.gov portal, which provides

information and insight to exciting eGovernment initiatives in Oklahoma. We are
committed to making the state of Oklahoma the best at providing efficient and
effective service to all citizens and businesses.

Sincerely,

[k

Brad Henry
Governor




Dear Oklahoma:

2007 was a productive year for eGovernment in Oklahoma. From professional
license renewals to interactive Web sites, this year OK.gov produced 43 online
services for state agencies. Since the deployment of OK.gov, aver 200 online
services have been produced, resulting in a more efficient state government.

[ am proud to announce that in 2007, OK.gov earned the Enterprise Certification
from Cybertrust, a leading information security specialist. Oklahoma is focused
on providing online services in the most safe, private and secure environment
possible. OK.gov's initiative to obtain certification ensures the state’s online
services are constructed with the highest degree of safety and security.

As technalogy continues to mold and shape our society, we are proud to partner
with OK.gov as Oklahoma's online service provider. We look forward to expanding
the existing online service offering and implementation of new online services in
2008.

Sincerely,

9/277 Alsohorgsn

Joe M. Fleckinger
Deputy Director of Information Technology
Office of State Finance




2007 Partners

Oklahoma Board of County Commissioners

Oklahoma Corporation Commission

Oklahoma Department of Central Services

Oklahoma Department of Corrections Re-entry Division
Oklahoma Department of Labor

Oklahoma Department of Public Safety

Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retirement System
Oklahoma Highway Safety Office

Oklahoma Office of State Finance

Oklahoma Office of the Lieutenant Governor
Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education
Oklahoma Guaranteed Student Loan Program
Oklahoma State Treasurer's Office

Oklahoma Tax Commission

Oklahoma Alcoholic Beverage Laws Enforcement Commission
Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners

Oklahoma Board of Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselors
Oklahoma Real Estate Commission

Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for Psychologists
Oklahoma Accountancy Board

Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners

Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
Oklahoma Commission for Teacher Preparation
Oklahoma Indian Affairs Commission

Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs

Oklahoma State Construction Industries Board
Oklahoma Strong and Healthy
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“As the official Internet gateway of Oklahoma, we
are committed to providing citizens and businesses
with efficient online access to government.”

OK.gov Mission Statement

In June of 2001, through competitive bid, the state of Oklahoma entered into a
public-private partnership with NIC, Inc., conducting business in the state of
Oklahoma as YourOklahoma, to provide eGovernment services. In November of
2004, the portal (YourOklahoma) was re-branded as OK.gav. During the partnership,
the state of Oklahoma continues to receive national recognition for its achievements,
while 67 agencies have deployed over 200 online eGovernment applications.

OK.gov provides Oklahoma citizens and businesses with 24 by 7 access to state
government information and services. The portal offers mare than 44,000 pages
of information and interactive services, which are accessed on average nearly
seven million times each month.

OK.dov Profile
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Number of OK.gov Pages Viewed in 2007

January .. 6,181,172
February .. 6,376,428
7,639,945
7,639,338
7,246,643
8,687,702
8,473,075
9,039,449
6,912,618
.71,598,419
6,924,729
7,500,480

TOTAL: . 82,719,518
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In 2007...

Over 2,179,000 Transactions
were processed through the OK.gov
Secure Payment Engine

Over 41,000 Oklahomans
renewed their professional licenses online

Over 8,200 Inquiries
were answered by OK.gov customer
service representatives

__OK.gov Statistics




Oklahoma Department of Public Safety
Municipal Court Reporting System (Phase Two)

The Oklahoma Department of Public Safety’s (DPS) Municipal Court Reporting
System is a reporting tool that enables municipal courts to communicate to DPS
infarmation regarding commercial drivers license (CDL) convictions. Recently,
the federal government mandated that by October 2008, all CDL convictions be
entered on a person's driving record within 10 days of conviction. This could not
be done without a faster, mare reliable system.

MuNiIcIiPAL
CouRrT REPORTING

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

The system provides efficiencies for DPS and Oklahoma’s participating
municipalities in many ways including:

+ More efficient reporting and
documentation for DPS and the courts

+ Declining error ratios reported to DPS
+ Reduced paperwark for the agency and the users

+ Available at no cost for municipalities to utilize the system



“Prior to the availability of this system, DPS Record
Management personnel were processing around
250,000 municipal court convictions and 73,000
court ordered suspensions, the majority of which
were being sent on paper. We were experiencing
an alarmingly high rate of errors on these
documents due to improper name, date of birth,
or driver’s license number. The creation of the
Municipal Court Reporting System by OK.gov for
the use by all Oklahoma Municipal Court Clerks
has been of enormous henefit to our agency.”
Kevin Ward,

DPS Commissioner

Phase twa included the addition of a docket page. This is a benefit to court clerks
as it gives them an information management tool that they can add all citations
before a court date, including municipal codes such as a barking dog or loud
music, etc. This is not sent to DPS, but is a permanent record for the court and
will always appear on their docket page.

DPS estimates an average savings of $12,000 a year in printing, mailing and
shipping. In addition, DPS is haw processing about 3,500 citations a month
through the system, which allows for an estimated 60 full time employee hours
saved. This provides about a $9,500 savings each year in employee hours.

Currently there are 207 municipal courts out of 425 passible using the system,
with new courts added as requested everyday. This brings the adoption rate to
49% of all Oklahoma municipal courts participating in the pragram. This represents
an increase of about 15% since June 1, 2007.

Oklahoma Department of Labor
Injury and lliness Survey

The Oklahoma Department of Labor Injury and lliness Survey allows agency
representatives from around the state to enter their yearly injury and illness data
via a web-based survey tool during a 45-day open period. In 2007, over 2,100
agency representatives utilized the quick, secure and user-friendly survey.




Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs
Web Site

www.oja.ok.gov

The Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs (OJA) launched their new Web site to
provide insight into the new and innovative philosophy for juvenile justice in
Oklahoma. At the site, visitors can find a district office, learn about volunteer
opportunities with Oklahoma youth and view current job openings in the juvenile
affairs field. The OJA Web site generated over 40,000 visits in its first year.

Oklahoma Corporation Commission
Motor Carrier Automated Citations
And Call-in Payment Processing

Automated Citations is an online payment pracessing system used at scale
houses on Oklahoma Interstates that automates the process of issuing, processing
and tracking citations to the trucking industry. The intuitive features built into
Automated Citations such as the pre-populated carrier database and the pre-
defined violations, make the citation process more efficient and effective. Over
9,000 transactions were processed during 2007.

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education and
Oklahoma Guaranteed Student Loan Program
Payment Utility

The Payment Utility assists the efforts of Oklahoma State Regents for Higher
Education and Oklahoma Guaranteed Student Loan Program in preventing student
loan borrowers from defaulting on their loans by providing quick and convenient
access to borrowers to make secure online loan payments.

FEBRUARY 2007




Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners
Web Site

www.chiropracticboard.ok.gov

The Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners (OBCE) Web site hosts a wealth
of information concerning the Oklahoma Chiropractic industry. At the site,
chiropractors can access exam and continuing education class schedules, online
license renewal, and detailed information on the Oklahoma Chiropractic Practice
Act. Visitors can also view a list of disciplined chiropractors that have been
suspended or placed on probation. The site received 18,000 visits during 2007,

Oklahoma Office of State Finance
IT and Telecom Reporting System

Per House Bill 2935, passed in the 2006 legislative session, each agency of the
executive branch is required to provide an annual Information Technology and
Telecommunication Plan to the Office of State Finance (OSF) by July 1 each year.

The IT and Telecom Reporting System allows state agencies to communicate
their IT and Telecom operations budgets online, rather than utilizing the previous
paper intensive process. The online process has eliminated over 600 man hours
of staff time at OSF and many hours at each of the 150 submitting state agencies.
The web-based application utilizes a fixed template to produce a one-year operating
plan that is provided as a detailed printable report.

The system proved to be a great success as 98% of state agencies produced
their 2008 operating plan utilizing the OSF IT and Telecom Reporting System.
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Oklahoma Board of County Commissioners

Oklahoma Training Resource Directory
www.oktraining.ok.gov

The Oklahoma Training Resource Directory allows citizens and businesses to
locate vendors who offer live classes, seminars, workshops and training programs
that can upgrade the skills of their employees. The Training Resource Directory
is a free public service tool and has received over 2,400 page visits since its
deployment during 2007.

Oklahoma Accountancy Board
Web Site

www.oab.ok.gov

Visitors to the Oklahoma Accountancy Board Web site can conduct a search for
accountants and accounting firms in their local area, view a list of registrants
performing governmental audits, and learn about how to file a complaint regarding
a violation of an accountant or accounting firm. The site generated over 12,000
visits during 2007.

Oklahoma Board of Licensed Alcohol
and Drug Counselors
License Renewal System

The Oklahoma Board of Licensed Alcohal and Drug Counselors License Renewal
System enables alcohol and drug counselors to update their personal and practice
data at any time and apply for their annual renewal forty-five (45) days prior to their
expiration date.

APRIL 2007



Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
Web Site

www.harcotics.ok.gov

At the Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs (OBNDD) Web site,
the public can learn facts about drugs and drug abuse, review current job openings,
find a district office, and read the latest OBNDD headlines. The “Prescription
Monitoring Program” enables pharmacies to submit prescription dispensing
information to OBNDD. During 2007, the site generated over 48,000 visits.

Oklahoma Strong and Healthy
Web Site

www.strongandhealthy.ok.gov

Governor Henry supported the deployment of the “Strong and Healthy Oklahoma”
Web site as part of the initiative to help Oklahomans overcome barriers to improving
their health. The Strong and Healthy Web site connects programs and partnerships
throughout Oklahoma by providing access to health resources where we live, work
and learn. During 2007, the site received over 42,000 visits.




Oklahoma Highway Safety Office
Mobilization Reporting

The Oklahoma Highway Safety Office (OHSO), under the umbrella of the Department
of Public Safety, promotes a number of traffic safety mobilizations each year with the goal
of decreasing the number and severity of traffic crashes on Oklahoma streets and
highways. The Mobilization Reporting System enables Oklahoma law enforcement
agencies to report their mobilization activities online. Activities include supporting state
and national mabilizations such as "Click It or Ticket" and "Drunk Driving. Over the Limit.
Under Arrest".

The application automates a once manual process, and assists the OHSO with their
Federal reporting requirements to the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
(NHTSA). The data collected through the system is sorted into predefined categories and
can be printed or saved electranically.

While use of the system is optional at this time,
almost 81% of reporting agencies used the
system during the 2007 "Drunk Driving.

Over the Limit. Under Arrest.” mobilization.

(See results on next page)

i

DRUNK DRIVING
Cops are erecking dowr. OFER THE LIVVT. DNDER ARREST.

MAY 2007




4,948
3,275
8,223
47%
7%

559
2,818
162
110
22
104
1,009
2,008
7,508
359
4,660

27
13
35

DUI Hours

Seat Belt Hours
Combined Hours

% Hours in Overtime

% Hours in Checkpoints

DUI Arrests

Seat Belt Contacts

Child Restraint Contacts
Felony Arrests

Stolen Vehicles Recovered
Fugitives Apprehended
DUS Arrests

Uninsured Motorists Contacted
Speeding Contacts

Drug Arrests

Other Contacts Made

Press Conferences Held
TV News Stories Aired
Radio News Stories Aired
Print News Stories




Oklahoma Real Estate Commission
License Renewal and Continuing Education Lookup

The Oklahoma Real Estate Commission (OREC) license renewal system bengfits
over 23,600 real estate licensees in Oklahoma by allowing them to renew their
licenses online instead of using the paper-intensive process previously offered.
It also allows real estate professionals to determine their earned continuing
education hours.

“We are really excited about providing these
services for our customers because in an already
‘fast-paced world’, moving our license renewals
and continuing education lookup programs online
just makes sense.”

Anne Woody,
OREC Executive Director

Oklahoma Department of Public Safety
Municipal Court Reporting System (Phase Three)

The Oklahoma Department of Public Safety's (DPS) Municipal Court Reporting
System is a reporting tool that enables municipal courts to communicate information
regarding commercial driver’s license (CDL) convictions to DPS. Recently, the
federal government mandated that by October 2008, all CDL convictions be
entered on a person’s driving record within 10 days of conviction. This could not
be done without a faster, more reliable system.

Phase three expanded the system to include an action form that combines an
electronic method of submitting the “Abstract of Court Record” to DPS. Items on
the action form include:

* Failure to appear

* Failure to pay

« Failure to satisfy sentence of the court
* Notice to withdrawal of suspension

* Receipt of payment of fine and cost

JUNE 2007




Oklahoma State Construction Industries Board
Web Site

www.cib.ok.gov

The new Construction Industries Board Web site received over 3,200 visits during
2007. The site provides quick access to license application and renewal forms
for industry professionals such as electricians, mechanics, plumbers and inspectors.
At the site, industry professionals can also download testing materials and
continuing education information.

Oklahoma Department of Public Safety
Uniform Incident/Offense Reporting

The Uniform Incident/Offense Reporting system is used by the Oklahoma
Highway Patrol to collect and report data on all incidents and arrests. Resulting
reports are used by the Oklahoma Attorney General’s Office to prosecute cases.
This online process replaces handwritten forms resulting in more efficient and
accurate reporting.

Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retirement System
Secure File Transfer System

The Secure File Transfer System enables Oklahoma municipalities and Oklahoma
Firefighters Pension and Retirement System (OFPRS) administrators to securely
file their pension contribution files. Municipalities are also able to send other
related correspondences to OFPRS through the system.

JULY 2007




Oklahoma State Treasurer's Office
Web Site

www.treasurer.ok.gov
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Since September of 2007, over 57,000 citizens have visited the new Oklahoma
State Treasurer's (OST) Web site. At the site, citizens gain access to search for
their “Pot of Gold” in the state’s Unclaimed Property Fund and open an online
college savings account. The site also provides the latest headlines from OST
and information on banking and investment services.

alf}!

Oklahoma Department of Central Services
Vendor Registration

Vendor Registration allows businesses to register with the Oklahoma Department
of Central Services (DCS) as a supplier/vendor for the state. Vendors can also
sign up for immediate notifications of bid opportunities with the state. Vendor
Registration drives competition for state contracts and streamlines the registration
pracess for DCS.

Oklahoma Highway Safety Office
Web Site

www.ohso.ok.gov

The Oklahoma Highway Safety Office (OHSO) Web site, under the umbrella of
the Department of Public Safety, features traffic safety tools far use by the public
and law enforcement representatives. Visitors can view an interactive calendar
displaying statewide traffic safety events such as car seat checks and “Click It
or Ticket” mobilizations. Traffic safety educational materials such as brochures
and videos are posted on the site for educational institutions to order. Visitors
can also retrieve Oklahoma crash data and statistics, as well as find out which
car seat is right for their child. Throughaout 2007, the OHSO site received over
91,000 visits.

A T 2007




Oklahoma Office of the Lieutenant Governor

Constituent Contact Form
www.ok.gov/ltgov/csar/index.php

The Constituent Contact Form enables the public to address concerns with the
Lieutenant Governor's office via the Internet. The contact form improves response
time for the citizens and reduces paperwork for the Lieutenant Governor’s office.

;% Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners
: =

PP D License Renewal System
Renew Your License Online YCJHQY At

www.chiraranewal.ok gov The Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners (OBCE) License Renewal System

. g s | enables Oklahoma licensed chiropractors to renew their licenses, update their
personal infarmation, and print their annual certificate online. The board estimated
about $5,000 and 160 employee hours were saved in the first renewal cycle
alone.

“The new online license renewal process greatly
: 3 reduces the amount of paper required to administer
— m = the license renewal process. We are excited about
S ——————_— the opportunity to provide a more efficient, user-
friendly, license renewal process to chiropractors.”
Beth Carter,

OBCE Executive Director

Oklahoma Department of Corrections Reentry Division
Restricted Access Message Board

The Restricted Access Message Board was created for the Executive Reentry
Committee, a group of statewide leaders warking with offenders to develop a
seamless continuum of care and services far offenders returning into the community.
The message board facilitates communication between organizations and
professionals involved in assisting offenders’ reentry to society and provides an
educational platform for interested parties to learn more about reentry.




Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security
Web Site, Grant History Lookup, Regional Map & Message Board

System, Threat Level Notifications, and Training Calendar
www.homelandsecurity.ok.gov

The Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security's (OKOHS) Web site offers a variety
of services to Oklahoma citizens and first responders. Oklahomans can sign up
far threat level notifications, search a grant history database, and view cyber
security resaurces such as Internet safety tips and how to prepare their families
for emergencies. Oklahama's first responders can view available training
opportunities and sign-up for training courses.

The regional map features the locations of regional response units with information
on the specific region’s council members and meetings; as well as a link to a
Message Board System for the regional council members.

Thraugh the OK.gov Content Management System, OKOHS staff can update
and maintain the training calendar, grant history database, regional map/message
board, threat level notifications, and Web site all in one location.

The new OKOHS Web site has received over 43,000 page visits during 2007.




“Our new Web site gives us the opportunity to
communicate more effectively with the public about
all aspects of homeland security in Oklahoma. We
are working to make Oklahoma safer, and timely,
accurate information is a key component. This Web
site has many new features to keep Oklahomans
better informed.”
Kerry Pettingill,
OKOHS Director

Photo courtesy: Woodward County Emergency Management




Oklahoma Commission for Teacher Preparation
Web Site

www.ok.gov/octp
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At the new Oklahoma Commission for Teacher Preparation (OCTP) Web site,
Oklahoma educators can receive information concerning Certification Testing,
= Program Accreditation and National Board Certification. Educators can also find
e — _information on professional teacher development and educational leadership
scholarships. During 2007, the site received over 13,500 visits.

Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for Psychologists
License Renewal System & Lookup Tool

The Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for Psychologists (OSBEP) License
Renewal System enables psychologists to renew their license online and update
persanal information including continuing professional education and professional
will information. Twenty percent (20%) of psychologists renewed their license
online in the first four manths of operation. The Lookup Tool is a free public utility
that allows citizens to search far psychalagists in their area.

EPTEMBER 2007




Oklahoma State Treasurer's Office
Electronic Trading (Phase Two)

The Electronic Trading system enables the Oklahoma State Treasurer (OST) to
request and receive online bids for desired investments from approved Oklahoma
brokers. Phase two of the Electronic Trading system (OSThid) allows OST to
request and receive five (5) additional types of online quotes for desired investments
from approved Oklahoma brokers.

“By going online, we greatly expand the competition
for investing state funds and that helps us get
better rates and more return on our investments.
Having this state-of-the-art system in place is one
of the reasons we were able to double investment
earnings on state funds during the past year.”
Scott Meacham,

State Treasurer

The Oklahoma Treasurer's Office is the first state agency in the United States to
implement a real-time online trading system for state investments with no fees
to the participants. During 2007, 40 trading sessions were conducted with more
than $625 million placed for investment.

“OSThid helps to level the playing field from primary
to regional dealers by allowing the broker
community the flexibility to go directly to the
trading desk. With built-in safeguards like the
hroker 60-second quote confirmation, the
application is also flexible to market movement.
It certainly instills the e-Bay mentality. It also takes
away the paperwork.”
Mike Minahan,
Vice-President, JP Morgan Securities Inc.

Before the existing application, OST conducted trades by phone with a maximum
participation of three brokers. This traditional trade process could take over half
an hour to conduct one trade session.

With the new Electronic Trading System, OST can receive quotes from all
authorized financial institutions at one time, thus increasing the competition and
praviding the state with the opportunity to eam the highest returns on its investments.




Oklahoma Indian Affairs Commission
Web Site

www.oiac.ok.gov

In celebration of their 40th Anniversary, the Oklahoma Indian Affairs Commission
(OIAC) launched their new Web site allowing visitors to gather contact information
for each of Oklahoma’s Tribal Nations, download recent newsletters and retrieve
tribal broadcasts. OIAC serves as a liaison between Oklahoma's tribal population
and governments and the Oklahoma state government. In its first three months,
the site received over 3,500 visits.

Oklahoma Alcoholic Beverage Laws
Enforcement Commission
License Renewal System

Oklahoma citizens and businesses involved in alcoholic beverage laws enforcement
can now renew their Charity Games and Alcoholic Beverage licenses online. Over
4,900 licenses were renewed online in 2007, resulting in a more efficient license
renewal process for the Oklahoma Alcoholic Beverage Laws Enforcement
Commission.
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Oklahoma Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust
Communities of Excellence Grantee Reporting System

The Communities of Excellence Grantee Reporting System allows companies
and arganizations invested in the mission of reducing tobacco use in Oklahoma
to repart their monthly briefing to the Oklahoma Tabacco Settlement Endowment
Trust (TSET) online. Monthly briefings include: policies passed, presentations
made, training held, meetings with community leaders, coalition meetings, media,
community events or sponsorships and organization changes. The reporting
system is a collaborative effort of TSET, the Oklahoma Tobacco Control Program
and the University of Oklahama Health Science Center. The system serves as
a project management tool and reduces the amount of paperwork and time utilized
during the reporting process.




Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation
Web Site

www.oshi.ok.gov

The Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation (OSBI) deployed their new Web site
enabling citizens to report anonymous tips on unsolved cases, view Oklahoma’s
Most Wanted and Missing Persons, gather information on how to get a license
to carry a concealed weapon, and learn about the history of OSBI.

Oklahoma Tax Commission
Online Tax Payments and IVR System

www.ok.gov/oktax/tax_payments.html

The Oklahoma Tax Commission (OTC) Online Tax Payments and IVR System
allows the payment of 12 different types of tax payments online or via an interactive
voice response system (IVR). Tax payment types accepted via the credit card
payment system include; Individual Income Tax, Individual Estimated Tax, Corporate
Income Tax, Corporate Estimated Tax, Business Registrations, Sales Tax, Sales
Tax Permit Renewal, Use Tax, Withholding Tax, Franchise Tax, Mixed Beverage
and Waste Tire Tax.

Oklahoma Alcoholic Beverage
Laws Enforcement Commission
Web Site

www.able.ok.gov

The Oklahoma Alcoholic Beverage Laws Enforcement (ABLE) Commission
launched their new Web site enabling citizens and businesses to renew their
liquor licenses online, as well as download legal documents regarding Oklahoma
alcohalic beverage laws.



Oklahoma 911 Statewide Advisory Board
Web Site

www.911stateboard.ok.gov

The 911 Statewide Advisory Board (SAB) deployed their new Web site featuring
information on emergency 9-1-1 services in the state of Oklahoma. The site
facilitates communication between the 911 SAB board members by providing
quick access to a board meeting calendar, a board member directory and the
status of 911 services being implemented throughout the state.

Oklahoma Ethics Commission
Lobbyist Registration and Public Disclosure System

The Labbyist Registration and Public Disclosure System enables labbyists and
non-lobbyist registrants ta complete their annual registration and reporting
obligations online. Upan campleting the registration pracess, users can file their
“Labbyist and Other Person’s Gift Report” (Form L-2), amend reports, update
their personal and business information and print their lobbyist card.

The built-in Public Disclosure System provides the public with immediate access
to search and retrieve reports and data filed by registered and non-lobbyists in
the state of Oklahoma. The system is designed to provide accurate and timely
information to the public and can be found at www.ok.gov/ethics/lobbyist/

“This system will allow lobbyist registrants to
complete their annual registrations online in a
much faster manner compared to the previous
cumbersome paperwork process. Since the system
tracks and saves information in one centralized
location, it will also allow our agency to free up
resources otherwise devoted to lobhbyist reporting.”
Marilyn Hughes,

OEC Executive Director




Oklahoma Tax Commission
Motor Vehicle Payment System

The Oklahoma Tax Commission (OTC) Motor Vehicle Payment System allows
tag agents in the state of Oklahama to accept credit and debit card payments for
transactions that ariginate with OTC. The system accepts Visa, MasterCard,
Discover and American Express, as well as all Visa and MasterCard branded
check cards. Formerly tag agents were only able to accept checks ar cash. This
application is available to agents as an additional in-house service, not online as
a public utility.

Oklahoma Office of State Finance, Open Books
Web Site and Search Utility

www.openbooks.ok.gov

Open Books allows citizens to view the finances of the state of Oklahoma. The

Web site was designed to be user-friendly. Every state employee’s monthly salary
is available far review and can be lacated by emplayee name, agency or function
of government. Visitors can alsa find out what taxes and revenue go to support

a certain agency.

In addition ta these functions, there is useful information about the state’s budget,
the appropriation process, a glossary of terms, pie charts showing the state's
revenue sources, and the principal agencies that receive the largest part of the
state’s revenue.

Open Books was part of Governor Brad Henry's pragram for fiscal year 2008 and
was madeled after the Federal Government Transparency Act. The Web site is
the result of Senate Bill 1 authored by Senator Randy Brogdon and State
Representative Paul Wesselhoft.




Go=E GOV

WEB MANAGEMENT SUITE

Powered by www.ok.gov

Web sites launched in 2007 were built utilizing OK.gov's Content Management
System: Go Gov! Web Management Suite. The sites were designed to meet and
exceed Oklahoma’s web accessibility standards, as well as have a common look
and feel as other Oklahoma government Web sites. With over 420 users, Go
Gov! is utilized to maintain and update 58 state Web sites. To learn more about
Go Gov!, visit www.go.ok.gov



Oklahoma’s Official Web Site
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Phone: 405.524.3468
Toll Free: 800.955.eGov (3468)
Email: marketinge@ www.ok.gov




